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3em Engineering Consultants 
Perth, WA, 6069 
T +61 4 99 99 21 91  |  E deon@3emconsultants.com  |  ABN:  39 890 419 565 

 
 

MCG Architects 
62 Wittenoom Street 
Bunbury 
WA, 6230 
 
Attention: Mr D Robertson 
 
Dear Desmond 
 
WAROONA COMMUNITY PRECINCT BIG SHED 
ELECTRICAL CONSULTING SERVICES 

 
3em Engineering Consultants confirms the design as detailed on the Waroona Community 
Precinct Big Shed electrical services documentation package(drawing number(s):  

 P2024-030 E000_0 
 P2024-030 E100_0 
 P2024-030 E200_0 
 P2024-030 E300_0 
 P2024-030 E400_0 

 

Complies with the relevant sections of the Building Code of Australia (BCA) and referenced 
Australian Standards (AS) as follows :-  

 BCA - Part E4.2 and 4.8 – Emergency Lighting, Exit Signs  
 BCA - Part F4.4 – Artificial Lighting 
 BCA - Part J6 – Artificial Lighting & Power 
 AS 2293.1 – Emergency lighting and Exit signage 
 AS 1680.0 – Artificial lighting 

 

 

Yours sincerely 
 
 

 
 
 
DEON KEET   BEng (Hons 1st), Electrical Engineering, (MIEAust, NER 3493779) 
 
Director 
On Behalf of 3em Engineering Consultants  


